
Bid Bulletin 01 

 

IRQ-ITB-035-21 
  

ITB-035-21 Provision of Heavy Equipment for Anbar Governorate Iraq - Part 7 

LOT 1: 2 units - Truck Mounted Cranes 

LOT 2: 3 units - Aerial Platform Trucks 
 

Questions Answers 

Truck mounted crane & Aerial platform 

Would you please clarify if the crane 

requested in LOT 1 is a ‘knuckle 

boom’ crane? 

Yes, the required truck is a knuckle boom crane 

mounted on loader truck. 

Is it possible to offer from HYVA 

cranes product? because I can read at 

point # 11 (UNIC, PALFINGER, HIAB) 

without the word “or equivalent” as 

you’ve been used with the chassis/ 

truck brands in point #1 of the 

compliance table 

Point #11 in the compliance sheet will be 

"  UNIC, PALFINGER, HIAB or equivalent 

we found that you asked for 6x4 

chassis for the 7t crane while the tires 

you asked for 7 tires (including 1 

spare)!!! As a matter of fact, the 6x4 

chassis configuration comes with 

total 11 tires (including 1 spare). 

As there was a Typo in the item #4 ( Drive Train ) in 

compliance sheet ; The required truck is 4x2 chassis  , 

also the number of tires will be 7 tires (including 1 

spare).  

does the truck include a cargo steel 

body (fixed)? what is the length of 

the body? 

The cargo steel body dimensions are minimum 6m 

length and 30 cm height of the foldable sides 

LOT 1: 2 Capacity types of  Truck Mounted Cranes  

7 Ton capacity Truck Mounted Crane 

:  

Manufacturer : TADANO is one of the preferred brands 

for the crane and the bidder could submit any of 

the other preferred brands ( Iveco , Scania,  Mercedes 

,  Volvo or equivalent ). 

Offering model above 2019 it’s up to the contractor to submit above the required 

while it’s with the same specifications and cost.  

Offering different horsepower Horsepower : 300 Hp is the required engine horsepower 

and 6 cylinders and the required truck mode is 4x2 .  

Offering different transmission / 

automatic 

Transmission : The required transmission is manual, and 

the number of speeds is 6 

Offering different boom crane type Specialized Boom Crane Type : The required crane type 

,  Knuckle type crane  , or equivalent word has been 

added for the specialized crane type Item # 

11 UNIC, PALFINGER, HIAB or equivalent 

Offering model with different tires 

quantities 

Tires : The required truck is 4x2 train ; so, the number of 

tires is 7 tires including the spare 



Different Lifting capacity and radius Lifting capacity/working radius : Max.: 7 ton / 2.5m 

, Min.: 1 ton / 13m as mentioned in the compliance 

sheet 

Offering Different length of the 

foldable slides 

Dimension of the cargo : Minimum 6 m length and the 

height of the foldable sides is 40 cm 

10 Ton capacity Truck Mounted Crane 

Offering model above 2019 it's up to the contractor to submit above 2019 while it's 

with the same specifications and estimated cost .  

Offering different Transmission : As mentioned in the compliance sheet " Manual 

Transmission " and the number of speeds will be 

minimum 12 speeds .  

Offering different Total Truck Load Minimum 21 Ton as mentioned in the compliance sheet 

Offering different Boom Crane Type Knuckle Boom Crane type is required and " or equivalent 

" will be added to be ( UNIC, PALFINGER, HIAB or 

equivalent " ) 

Offering different Lifting 

capacity/working radius 

as mentioned in the compliance sheet minimum : Max.: 

10 ton / 2.5m , Min.: 1.5 ton / 12m .  

Offering different Max. working 

radius 

12 m as mentioned in the compliance sheet 

Offering different working hight Max. working height : 13.8 m as mentioned in the 

compliance sheet .   

Offering different crane boom The required truck specialized part ( Crane Boom ) is 

knuckle hydraulic boom . 

Offering different Dimension of the 

cargo 

Minimum 7 m length and the height of the foldable 

sides is 50 cm 

LOT 2: 3 types of  Hydraulic Aerial Platform Trucks (24, 15 & 18 ) M.l. 

Offering different Model : Brand New 

above model 2019 

it's up to the contractor to submit above 2019 while it's 

with the same specifications and estimated cost .  

Offering different GVW The required truck is minimum 7,000 Kg as there is a 

TYPO in the compliance sheet 

Offering different Engine than 6 

Cylinders 

Engine : 6-cylinder , Power = 190 PS which is equal to 

approximately 187 HP as mentioned in the compliance 

sheet .  

Offering different CAB the required trucks are ( Double Cab ) , 3 +2 seats , air 

conditioned , as mentioned in the compliance sheet .  

Offering different Steering system: Complied with the compliance sheet and power assisted 

Offering different Brakes system: Complied with the compliance sheet and its acceptable 

ABS system .  

Offering different Fuel Tank capacity Regarding the Fuel tank  : as mentioned in the 

compliance sheet : 200 - 300 Liters required 

LOT 1 - Provision of Truck Mounted Cranes for Anbar Governorate 

We kindly ask if it’s acceptable offers 

for vehicles equipped with 10 

tires  (single front and rear twinned). 

The minimum required number of the truck is 7 tires ( 1 

spare ) , the required truck is 4x2 train chassis as clarified 

previously  

LOT 2 - Provision of Aerial Platforms Trucks for Anbar Governorate 

We kindly ask if it’s acceptable offers 

for vehicles with engine 4 cylinders. 

The engine should be 6 cylinders to provide such 

required power as mentioned in the compliance sheet .  


